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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

AMERICA FIRST LEGAL
FOUNDATION,

611 Pennsylvania Ave., SE #231
Washington, D.C. 20003

Plaintiff, Civil Action No.: 24-3075
V.

NATIONAL SCIENCE
FOUNDATION,

2415 Eisenhower Avenue
Alexandria, VA 22314

Defendant.

COMPLAINT

1. Plaintiff America First Legal Foundation (AFL) brings this action
against the National Science Foundation (NSF), to compel compliance with the
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2. This Court has jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 5 U.S.C.
§ 552(a)(4)(B) and 28 U.S.C. § 1331. Additionally, it may grant declaratory relief
pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 2201 et seq.

3. Venue is proper in this District pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(B) and

28 U.S.C. § 1391(e).
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PARTIES

4. The Plaintiff, AFL, is a nonprofit organization working to promote the
rule of law in the United States, prevent executive overreach, ensure due process and
equal protection for all Americans, and encourage public knowledge and
understanding of the law and individual rights guaranteed under the United States
Constitution and the laws of the United States. AFL’s mission includes promoting
government transparency and accountability by gathering official information,
analyzing it, and disseminating it through reports, press releases, and/or other
media, including social media platforms, all to educate the public.

5. The Defendant, NSF, is an agency under 5 U.S.C. § 552(f), located at
2415 Eisenhower Avenue, Alexandria, VA 22314.

6. The Defendant has possession, custody, and control of the requested
records.

BACKGROUND

7. In the early days of their administration, the Biden-Harris White House
created a task force on scientific integrity to provide “a review of the impact on
scientific integrity of diversity, equity, and inclusion practices” at all science-related
agencies. Memorandum on Restoring Trust in Government Through Scientific
Integrity and Evidence-Based Policymaking, 86 Fed. Reg. 8845 (Jan. 27, 2021).

8. Additionally, the White House and NSF ordered agencies to
“[i]ncorporate DEIA [Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, and Accessibility] considerations

into all aspects of science planning, execution, and communication.” EXEC. OFF. OF
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THE PRESIDENT, SCI. INTEGRITY FAST-TRACK ACTION COMM. OF THE NATL SCI. & TECH.
COUNCIL, REPORT ON PROTECTING THE INTEGRITY OF GOVERNMENT (2022), at 27
https://perma.cc/PHL8-CEVX.

9. According to a recent report from the Senate Committee on Commerce,
Transportation, and Science, 3,483 grants from NSF between 2021 through April
2024—totaling over $2.05 billion in federal dollars—were awarded to projects that
promoted diversity, equity, and inclusion (DEI). S. CoMmM. ON COM., ScCI., & TRANSP.,
118TH CONG., REPORT ON D.E.I. DIVISION. EXTREMISM. IDEOLOGY.: HOW THE BIDEN-
HARRIS NSF POLITICIZED SCIENCE (2024), at 1, https://perma.cc/Z7LC-UWOF.

10.  According to the Senate report, “[w]hile only 0.29% of all grants with
start-dates in 2021 centered on DEI initiatives, by 2024, more than a quarter (27%)
of new grants pushed far-left perspectives.” Id. at 3.

AFL’S FOIA REQUEST

11.  To better understand the background of the individuals appointed to
NSF, AFL submitted a FOIA request to NSF on May 9, 2023. See Ex. 1.

12.  This request sought a fee waiver. See id.

13.  On May 9, 2023, NSF responded to AFL, confirming the submission of
AFL’s FOIA request, providing a tracking number, and providing an “estimated
response date” of June 5, 2023. See Ex. 2.

14.  Asofthe date of this filing, AFL has received no further communications

from NSF about this request.
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CLAIM FOR RELIEF
Violation of the FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 552

15. AFL incorporates paragraphs 1-14 by reference.

16. AFL properly requested records within the possession, custody, and
control of NSF.

17.  NSF failed to conduct searches for responsive records.

18.  Moreover, because NSF failed to conduct searches, it has failed to
disclose any segregable, non-exempt portions of responsive records. See 5 U.S.C. §
552(b).

19.  NSF has failed to respond to AFL’s requests within the statutory time
period. See 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6).

20.  Accordingly, AFL has exhausted its administrative remedies. See 5
U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(C).

21. NSF has violated the FOIA by failing, within the prescribed time limit,
to reasonably search for records responsive to AFL’s FOIA request and release
nonexempt records.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, AFL respectfully requests that this Court:

1. Declare that the records sought by AFL’s requests must be disclosed
pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552;

1. Order the Defendant to search immediately, demonstrating search

methods reasonably likely to lead to the discovery of responsive records;
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111. Order the Defendant to produce by a date certain all non-exempt records
responsive to AFL’s FOIA requests, accompanied by a Vaughn index of any

responsive records or portions of responsive records being withheld under a claim of

exemption;
1v. Order the Defendant to grant AFL’s requests for fee waivers;
V. Award AFL attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in this action pursuant to

5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(E); and

V1. Grant AFL such other and further relief as this Court deems proper.

Date: October 30, 2024

Respectfully Submitted

/s/ Michael Ding

Michael Ding (D.C. Bar No. 1027252)
Tel: (202) 964-3721

E-mail: Michael.Ding@aflegal.org
Rachel Jag* (MO Bar No. 70674)
(admission pro hac vice forthcoming)
Tel: (301) 778-4181

E-mail: Rachel.Jag@aflegal.org
AMERICA FIRST LEGAL FOUNDATION
611 Pennsylvania Avenue SE #231
Washington, D.C. 20003

Counsel for the Plaintiff

America First Legal Foundation
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May 9, 2023
Via Email - foia@nsf.gov

National Science Foundation
Attn: FOIA Officer

2415 Eisenhower Avenue
Alexandria, Virginia 22314

Freedom of Information Act Request: Information Regarding Political
Leadership and Staffing at the National Science Foundation

Dear FOIA Officer:

America First Legal Foundation is a national, nonprofit organization working to
promote the rule of law in the United States, prevent executive overreach, and ensure
due process and equal protection for all Americans, all to promote public knowledge
and understanding of the law and individual rights guaranteed under the
Constitution and laws of the United States. To that end, we file Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA) requests on issues of pressing concern, then disseminate the
information we obtain, making documents broadly available to the public, scholars,
and the media. Using our editorial skills to turn raw materials into distinct work, we
distribute that work to a national audience through traditional and social media
platforms. AFL’s email list contains over 75,000 unique addresses, our Twitter page
has 90,000 followers, the Twitter page of our Founder and President has over 441,600
followers, our Facebook page has 127,000 followers, our GETTR page has 31,800
followers, and we regularly reach another 10,000 people via text message.

1. Definitions

For the purposes of this request, “Political Appointee” means any person who is
employed by the Department who is: 1) Presidentially Appointed and Senate
Confirmed (“PAS”); 2) Presidentially Appointed (“PA”); 3) in a non-career Senior
Executive Service (“SES”) position; 5) a career SES but has been detailed to a
leadership or political position since January 20, 2021, 6) a Schedule C employee; 7)
a Schedule A employee; 7) in an administratively determined position; 8) in a position
that was filled by coordination with, or through, the White House Liaison or
Presidential Personnel Office (“PPO”); or 9) a Special Government Employee (“SGE”).

611 Pennsylvania Ave SE #231 320 South Madison Avenue
Washington, DC 20003 Monroe, Georgia 30655
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To the extent an SGE is not a Political Appointee or an actual employee any request
or reference to a political appointee or employee should be read to mean “Political
Appointee or SGE.”

Requests A through C below are intended to be enterprise-wide, meaning that any
political appointee who has been hired should be identified regardless of the office,
component, or agency to which they have been assigned or have been detailed.

I1. Requested Records

A. Records sufficient to identify all employees who entered into a position at the
agency as a Political Appointee since January 20, 2021, to the date this records
request is processed, and the title or position of each employee (to the extent
that individuals have held multiple positions during this time period, identify
each title or position and the time period it was held).

B. Records sufficient to identify all career employees who, between January 20,
2021, and the date this records request is processed, have been detailed to 1) a
position eligible to be filled by a Political Appointee, or 2) a new position
through coordination or consultation with either the White House Liaison or
Presidential Personnel Office; the title or position of each employee while on
detail; and each employee’s originating agency or component, and prior title.

C. For each individual identified in response to Requests A and B provide:

1. The resume provided by the individual to the agency in connection with
determining the appropriate salary for the individual, or if that is not
available, a recent resume contained within the agency’s records. AFL
has no objection to the redaction of employee’s contact information, such
as email, address, phone numbers etc.; however, prior employment,
education, and descriptions of such experiences are not exempt and
should be produced.

2.  Any waivers issued to the individual pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 208(b).

3. Any authorizations for the individual issued pursuant to 5 C.F.R. §
2635.502.

4. Any Ethics Pledge waivers, issued pursuant to Section 3 of Executive
Order 13989 and Office of Government Ethics Legal Advisory 21-04,
received by the individual.

5. Any ethics agreement executed by the individual; any Certification of
Ethics Agreement Compliance; and any records relating to any violation
by an individual of his or her ethics agreement.
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6. Records reflecting any recusal determination made or issued for the
individual.

7. Copies of any SF-50 forms for the individual reflecting any change in
position, title, or salary, including when the employee starts or leaves a
position.

8. Completed Ethics Pledge for each individual.

9. All records of position descriptions on file for each individual identified
in Parts A and B above.

D. All records relating to the processing of A, B, and C above.

III. Processing and Production

Per 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(i11) and your agency’s fee waiver regulations, AFL requests
a waiver of all search and duplication fees. AFL has a demonstrated ability and
intention to effectively convey the information broadly to the public; AFL’s status as
a representative of the news media has been recognized by other agencies for granting
fee waivers by the Departments of Defense, Education, Energy, Health and Human
Services, Justice, Interior, and Homeland Security. As a non-profit organization, AFL
has no commercial interest, and the request is made entirely to serve the public
interest. We are, of course, available to provide additional information in writing or
offline in support of this request. If AFL’s request for a fee waiver is not granted in
full, please contact us immediately upon making that determination.

Processing should strictly comply with the processing guidance in the Attorney
General’s Memorandum on Freedom of Information Act Guidelines.! If you have any
questions about our request or believe further discussions regarding search and
processing would facilitate the more efficient production of requested records, please
get in touch with me at FOIA@aflegal.org.

To accelerate your release of responsive records, AFL welcomes production on an
agreed rolling basis. Please provide responsive records in an electronic format by
email. Alternatively, please provide responsive records in native or PDF format on a
USB drive to America First Legal Foundation, 611 Pennsylvania Ave SE #231,
Washington, DC 20003.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

1 U.S. DEP'T JUST. (Mar. 15, 2022), https://bit.ly/3zvpxb6.
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Sincerely,

/sl Jacob Meckler
America First Legal Foundation
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From: Sanders, Gabriella gsanders@nsf.gov
Subject: NSF FOIA Request Case Number 2023-159F
Date: May 9, 2023 at 1:49PM
To: AFL FOIA foia@aflegal.org
Cc: NSF FOIA foia@nsf.gov

NSF FOIA Request Case Number 2023-159F
Dear Jacob Meckler,

Your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request has been received and logged as FOIA 2023-
159EF. Please reference this number in all communications regarding this request.

Effective September 30, 2013, the National Science Foundation (NSF) instituted a multi-track
system (Simple and Complex) for processing of FOIA requests. Your request has been placed in the
Complex Track based on the amount of work and/or time needed to process the request.

The estimated response date to your request is June 5, 2023.

If your request is for copies of funded grant proposals, you may wish to contact the Principal
Investigators (PI) directly as we find that most PIs are happy to share their work — though they are
not required to do so.

Please be aware that if you are requesting copies of NSF funded grant proposals, under Executive
Order 12,600 we are required to notify the submitter (Principal Investigator) of the request for
records to allow for their review of any confidential/proprietary business information that may be
contained in the funded grant. There is no secrecy afforded to FOIA requesters and your name and
affiliation is provided to the submitter/Principal Investigators. We are permitted to allow a
reasonable amount of time for the submitters’ review. Your request is also forwarded to the submitter
(any personal identifiers such as home addresses/home email addresses will be removed).

To speed the processing of your request we will only review and process for release to you the
following grant documents: cover page, project summary, project description, and references
page(s). If you require the entire proposal, please provide this guidance by return email.

Information pertaining to the FOIA and the NSF’s policies concerning records requests is available
on the NSF web site https://www.nsf.gov/policies/foia.jsp.

If you have any additional questions about your request, please contact Sandra Evans at 703-292-5065 or by email at sevans@nsf.gov, or Angela Nelson
at 703-292-4289 or by email at anelson@nsf.gov.

Regards,

Gabriella Sanders

Student Trainee — Admin Support Assistant
Office of General Counsel

National Science Foundation

2415 Eisenhower Ave

Alexandria, VA 22314

(703).292.8114
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From: AFL FOIA <foia@aflegal.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 12:38 PM

To: NSF FOIA <foia@nsf.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Freedom of Information Act Request

This email originated from outside of the National Science Foundation. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,
Please see attached a new Freedom of Information Act request.

Thank you,
America First Legal Foundation
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I. (a) PLAINTIFFS
AMERICA FIRST LEGAL FOUNDATION

(b) COUNTY OF RESIDENCE OF FIRST LISTED PLAINTIFF

DEFENDANTS

(EXCEPT IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES)

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

COUNTY OF RESIDENCE OF FIRST LISTED DEFENDANT 11001

(IN U.S.PLAINTIFF CASES ONLY)
NOTE: IN LAND CONDEMNATION CASES, USE THE LOCATION OF THE TRACT OF LAND INVOLVED

(¢c) ATTORNEYS (FIRMNAME, ADDRESS, AND TELEPHONE NUMBER)

Michael Ding, Rachel Jag (AMERICA FIRST LEGAL
FOUNDATION, 611 Pennsylvania Avenue SE #231,
Washington, DC 20003, (202) 964-3721)

ATTORNEYS (IF KNOWN)

I1. BASIS OF JURISDICTION
(PLACEAN xIN ONEBOX ONLY)

O 3 Federal Question
(U.S. Government Not a Party)

1 U.S. Government
Plaintiff

@ 2 U.S. Government
Defendant

O 4 Diversity
(Indicate Citizenship of
Parties in item III)

Citizen of'this State

Citizen of Another State

Citizen or Subject ofa
Foreign Country

PTF DFT

O O

Incorporated or Principal Place

II1. CITIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES (PLACE AN x IN ONEBOX FOR
PLAINTIFF AND ONE BOX FOR DEFENDANT) FOR DIVERSITY CASES ONLY!

PTF DFT

Os O

of Business in This State

O: O

Incorporated and Principal Place O 5

Os

of Business in Another State

O3 O3

Foreign Nation

Os Os

IV. CASE ASSIGNMENT AND NATURE OF SUIT

(Place an X in one category, A-N, that best represents your Cause of Action and one in a corresponding Nature of Suit)

O A. Antitrust | O B. Personal Injury/

Malpractice

[]410 Anditrust [1310 Airplane

[1315 Airplane Product Liability
I:I 320 Assault, Libel & Slander
|:| 330 Federal Employers Liability
D 340 Marine

[] 345 Marine Product Liability
[1350 Motor Vehicle

|:| 355 Motor Vehicle Product Liability
[1360 Other Personal Injury
[1362 Medical Malpractice
1365 Product Liability

|:| 367 Health Care/Pharmaceutical

|:| 368 Asbestos Product Liability

Personal Injury Product Liability

O C. Administrative Agency
Review

[] 151 Medicare Act

Social Security
[] 861 H1A (1395ff)

[1 862 Black Lung (923)
[1 863 DIWC/DIWW (405(g))
[ 864 SSID Title XVI

[ 865 RSI (405(g))

Other Statutes

|:| 891 Agricultural Acts

[ 893 Environmental Matters

[1 890 Other Statutory Actions (If
Administrative Agency is
Involved)

O D. Temporary Restraining
Order/Preliminary
Injunction

Any nature of suit from any category

may be selected for this category of

case assignment.

*(If Antitrust, then A governs)*

O E. General Civil (Other) OR

O F. ProSe General Civil

Real Property
|:| 210 Land Condemnation

Bankruptcy

[1 422 Appeal 27 USC 158

Federal Tax Suits
[]1 870 Taxes (US plaintiff or

[1220 Foreclosure [ 423 withdrawal 28 USC 157 defendant)
[1230 Rent, Lease & Ejectment [1 871 IRS-Third Party 26 USC
1240 Torts to Land Prisoner Petitions 7609
[1245Tort Product Liability 535 Death Penalty .
540 Mandamus & Other Forfeiture/Penal

[1290 All Other Real Property

[ 550 Civil Rights

Personal Property [ 555 Prison Conditions

[1370 Other Fraud

[1371 Truth in Lending

[1380 Other Personal Property
Damage

[13s8s Property Damage
Product Liability

of Confinement
Property Rights

[1s20 Copyrights
[1830 Patent

Drug Application
[ 840 Trademark

2016 (DTSA)

|:| 560 Civil Detainee — Conditions

D 835 Patent — Abbreviated New

|:| 880 Defend Trade Secrets Act of

[] 625 Drug Related Seizure of
Property 21 USC 881
[ 690 Other

Other Statutes

[] 375 False Claims Act

[1376 Qui Tam (31 USC
3729(a))

[_] 400 State Reapportionment

[] 430 Banks & Banking

[] 450 Commerce/ICC Rates/etc

[_] 460 Deportation

[] 462 Naturalization
Application

|:| 465 Other Immigration Actions
[] 470 Racketeer Influenced
& Corrupt Organization
|:| 480 Consumer Credit
[lass Telephone Consumer
Protection Act (TCPA)
[1490 Cable/Satellite TV
|:| 850 Securities/Commodities/
Exchange
[1896 Arbitration

[1899 Administrative Procedure
Act/Review or Appeal of
Agency Decision

[J950 Constitutionality of State
Statutes

|:| 890 Other Statutory Actions
(if not administrative agency
review or Privacy Act)
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O G. Habeas Corpus/ O H. Employment ® 1. FOIA/PrivacyAct O J. Student Loan
2255 Discrimination
|:| 530 Habeas Corpus — General [ 442 civil Rights — Employment 895 Freedom of Information Act 152 Recovery of Defaulted
[ 510 Motion/Vacate Sentence (criteria: race, gender/sex, 1890 Other Statutory Actions Student Loan
[ 463 Habeas Corpus — Alien national origin, (if Privacy Act) (excluding veterans)
Detainee discrimination, disability, age,

religion, retaliation)

*(If pro se, select this deck)* *(If pro se, select this deck)”
O K. Labor/ERISA O L. Other Civil Rights O M. Contract O N. Three-Judge
(non-employment) (non-employment) Court
|:| 110 Insurance
|:| 710 Fair Labor Standards Act |:|441 Voting (if not Voting Rights |:| 120 Marine |:| 441 Civil Rights — Voting
[1720 Labor/Mgmt. Relations Act) [ 130 Miller Act (if Voting Rights Act)
|:| 740 Labor Railway Act D 443 Housing/Accommodations |:| 140 Negotiable Instrument
[1751 Family and Medical []440 Other Civil Rights [ 150 Recovery of Overpayment
Leave Act D 445 Americans w/Disabilities — & Enforcement of
|:| 790 Other Labor Litigation Employment Judgment
[1791 Empl. Ret. Inc. Security Act [1446 Americans w/Disabilities — 1153 Recovery of Overpayment
Other of Veteran’s Benefits
[]448 Education [1160 Stockholder’s Suits

|:| 190 Other Contracts
[1195Contract Product Liability
|:| 196 Franchise

V. ORIGIN
@ 1 Original O 2 Removed O 3 Remanded O 4 Reinstated O 5 Transferred O 6 Multi-district O 7 Appeal to O 8 Multi-district
Proceeding from State from Appellate or Reopened from another Litigation District Judge Litigation —
Court Court district (specify) from Mag. Direct File
Judge

VI. CAUSE OF ACTION (CITE THE U.S. CIVIL STATUTE UNDER WHICH YOU ARE FILING AND WRITE A BRIEF STATEMENT OF CAUSE.)
Violation of FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 552, failing to release responsive, non-exempt records

VII. REQUESTED IN CHECKIF THIS IS A CLASS DEMAND $ Check YES only if demanded in complaint
COMPLAINT ACTIONUNDERF.R.CP.23 JURY DEMAND: YEs[__| w~No[X]
VIII. RELATED CASE(S) (See instruction) YES I:l NO IZI Ifyes, please complete related case form
IF ANY
DATE: 10/30/2024 SIGNATURE OF ATTORNEY OF RECORD /s/ Michael Ding

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING CIVIL COVER SHEET JS-44
Authority for Civil Cover Sheet

The JS-44 civil cover sheetand the information contained herein neither replaces nor supplements the filings and services of pleadings or other papersasrequired
by law, exceptasprovided by local rules of court. This form,approved by the Judicial Conference of the United Statesin September 1974, is required for the use of the
Clerk of Court for the purpose of initiating the civil docketsheet. Consequently,a civil cover sheet is submitted to the Clerk of Court for each civil complaint filed.
Listed below are tips for completing the civil coversheet. These tips coincide with the Roman Numerals on the cover sheet.

L COUNTY OF RESIDENCE OF FIRST LISTED PLAINTIFE/DEFENDANT (b) County ofresidence: Use 11001 to indicate plaintiffif resident
of Washington, DC, 88888 if plaintiffis resident of United Statesbutnot Washington, DC, and 99999 if plaintiffis outside the United States.

111 CITIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES: This section is completed only if diversity of citizenship was selected as the Basis of Jurisdiction
under Section II.

Iv. CASE ASSIGNMENT AND NATURE OF SUIT: The assignment of a judge to your case will depend on the category you select that best
represents the primary cause of action found in your complaint. You may select only one category. You mustalso select one corresponding
nature of suit found underthe category of the case.

VI CAUSE OF ACTION: Cite the U.S. Civil Statuteunderwhich you are filing and write a brief statement of the primary cause.

VIII. RELATED CASE(S), IF ANY: Ifyou indicated thatthereis a related case, you must complete a related case form, which may be obtained from
the Clerk’s Office.

Because of the need for accurate and complete information, you should ensure the accuracy of the information provided prior to signing the form.
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FOIA Summons
1/13

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

AMERICA FIRST LEGAL FOUNDATION

Plaintiff

V.

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

Civil Action No. 1:24-cv-3075

~— O

Defendant

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address)
NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

2415 Eisenhower Avenue
Alexandria, VA 22314

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 30 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) you must
serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of the Federal Rules of

Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney, whose name and

address are: Michael Ding

AMERICA FIRST LEGAL FOUNDATION
611 Pennsylvania Ave SE #231
Washington, DC 20003

If you fail to respond, judgment by default may be entered against you for the relief demanded in the
complaint. You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

ANGELA D. CAESAR, CLERK OF COURT

Date:

Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
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FOIA Summons (1/13) (Page 2)

Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (1))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date)

(A I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ,or

(A 1 left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)

, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

(O Iserved the summons on (name of individual) , who is

designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or
O I returned the summons unexecuted because ; or
(O Other (specify):
My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ 0.00

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:

Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:
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FOIA Summons
1/13

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

AMERICA FIRST LEGAL FOUNDATION

Plaintiff

V.

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

Civil Action No. 1:24-cv-3075

Defendant

~— O

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address) .
c/o Attorney General Merrick Garland

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, DC 20530

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 30 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) you must
serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of the Federal Rules of

Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney, whose name and

address are: Michael Ding

AMERICA FIRST LEGAL FOUNDATION
611 Pennsylvania Ave SE #231
Washington, DC 20003

If you fail to respond, judgment by default may be entered against you for the relief demanded in the
complaint. You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

ANGELA D. CAESAR, CLERK OF COURT

Date:

Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
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FOIA Summons (1/13) (Page 2)

Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (1))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date)

(A I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ,or

(A 1 left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)

, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

(O Iserved the summons on (name of individual) , who is

designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or
O I returned the summons unexecuted because ; or
(O Other (specify):
My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ 0.00

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:

Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:
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FOIA Summons
1/13

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

AMERICA FIRST LEGAL FOUNDATION

Plaintiff

V.

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

Civil Action No. 1:24-cv-3075

~— O

Defendant

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address) . o .
U.S. Attorney's Office for the District of Columbia

Civil Process Clerk

601 D Street NW

Washington, DC 20530

Email service to: USADC.ServiceCivil@usdoj.gov

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 30 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) you must
serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of the Federal Rules of

Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney, whose name and

address are: Michael Ding

AMERICA FIRST LEGAL FOUNDATION
611 Pennsylvania Ave SE #231
Washington, DC 20003

If you fail to respond, judgment by default may be entered against you for the relief demanded in the
complaint. You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

ANGELA D. CAESAR, CLERK OF COURT

Date:

Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
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Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (1))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date)

(A I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ,or

(A 1 left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)

, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

(O Iserved the summons on (name of individual) , who is

designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or
O I returned the summons unexecuted because ; or
(O Other (specify):
My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ 0.00

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:

Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:





